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Canadian Hunter Explbration Ltd.
700’ 435._ 4th Av‘enue, S.W. - . ) . .
Calgary, Alberta - = 7
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Dear Sir:

" Re: Application. for Commingled Production

Canhunter Union Kelly b-28-G/93~P-1

This will acknowledge redelpt of your application dated’

11985 10 02 requesting permission to commlngle the

Falher "A" and Falher "B" formatlons in the subject well.

We wish to advise that your application is héreby-approVed.

Please note that only one daily gas allowable will be

.. approved -for the combined Falher "A" and Falher "B"
-'rformatlons. : .

 This approval could be modified at a later date if

deemed appropriate through a change in circumstances.

Yours truly,

o -

. Jo Hlndmarch
Director, Engineering and Operatlons
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‘cc: D.L. Johnson

I AT, AL AR




